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Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2018 2:36 PM
To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto); Admin A
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Ong Chin Kiat; Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow; KKLau
Subject: Your Ref: SNM16D04463C02/3/LKKDS; ACCIDENT ON 22/09/2016 INVOLVING 

VEHICLES SJF 5973J AND SHD 5551C
Attachments: STATUS OF INSD'S CLAIM AGAINST TP.pdf

LKK REF: CC3/CTI16018248/Kzb3 
CTI REF: SNM16D04463C02/3 (SJF5973J) 
 
Dear Thin Thin 
 
We refer to your emails pertaining to the above matter. 
 
Please proceed to reject the third party property claim as Insured’s recovery claim against SHD5551C (through M/s Auto 
N Cars Services Pte Ltd) was successful. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Alfred Toh 
Senior Executive  
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID:   +65 6389 6183 
FAX:  +65 6224 7478/6224 7175 
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
           alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com 
          www.sg.cntaiping.com  
 

 
 
Disclaimer :  
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except 
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, 
use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the 
sender immediately.  
 

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mailto:thinthin@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 10:56 AM 
To: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com> 
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Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Your Ref: SNM16D04463C02/3/LKKDS; ACCIDENT ON 22/09/2016 INVOLVING VEHICLES SJF 5973J AND SHD 
5551C 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Mr Alfred, 
 
We refer to the below matter. 
 
Kindly let us have your instruction as TP is keep on chasing us for settlement. 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 7:28 PM 
To: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Your Ref: SNM16D04463C02/3/LKKDS; ACCIDENT ON 22/09/2016 INVOLVING VEHICLES SJF 5973J AND SHD 
5551C 
Importance: High 
 
Your Ref: SNM16D04463C02/3/LKKDS 
Our Ref: CC3/CTI16018248/Kub3 
 
Dear Alfred, 
 
ACCIDENT ON 22/09/2016 INVOLVING VEHICLES SJF 5973J AND SHD 5551C 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please be inform that we have spoken to OI and he strongly dispute on liability and he mention that while he pass the 
stop line, the traffic light still yellow and TP beat the traffic light. 
 
And based on footage provided by OI, OI is driving straight and TP is beat the traffic light. 
 
As such, we intend to reject the claim and kindly let us have your instruction / approval please. 
 
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
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